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DATE DEPOSIT RaquelTully 

From: Toni Earnhart JUN 20 2012 2 5 a 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 9:34 AM 

To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: PeerTel Communication, LLC, Docket No. 120118-TX, TY014 

Hi Raquel , 

I get in the office at 9am, sorry for the delay, I am going through my email. 

Per what they submitted, please apply it as listed below. 

120118-TX (TY014) 
PeerTel Communication, LLC 
Penalties $12 
Interest $24 =$36 

Fine $1000 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $800 to General Revenue) 

Total Paid $1036 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR@PSC. TATE.FL.US 
8501413-6532 Direct Line 
850/41 3-6533 Fax Line 
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From: Raquel Tu"y 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 7:28 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: 

Please tell me the breakdown for TY014, They sent in a check for $1036.00, I know $36.00 is for P&I. If 
possible can I please have this by 9:00 
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